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Dorothy Menasco 

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: 08031 7-El Notice of Service 8-1 5-08.pdf 

Friday, August 15. 2008 4:35 PM 

FW: 08031 7-El Notice of Service 8-1 5-08.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

burgess.steve@,leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 080317-E1 

In re: Tampa Electric Company's Petition for an Increase in Base Rates and Miscellaneous Service Charges. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Office of Public Counsel. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of Service of Citizens' First Request for Production of 
Documents to Tampa Electric Company (Nos. 1-55). 

(850) 488-9330 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Kimberly D. Kirby 
Assistant to Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

8/15/2008 
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



-. .. . -. .. . . . 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Tampa Electric Company's Docket No. 080317-El 
Petition for an Increase in Base 
Rates and Miscellaneous Senrice 
Charges Filed: August 15,2008 

I 
I 

NOTICE OF SERVICG 

Punrusnt to Section 350.0811, Florida Statutes, the C i i n s  of the State of 

Florida, by and through J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, m e  this notice that they have 

served their First Set of Requests for Production of Documents to Tampa Electric 

Company (Nos. 1-55) on this 15* day of August, 2008. 

J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

office of Public counsel 
do The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32398-1400 
(850) 4889330 

Attorneys for the Citiz@ns 
ofthe State of Flotida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

DOCKET NO. 080317-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

SeMce of Citizens’ First Request for Production of Documents to Tampa Electric 

Company (Nos. 155) has been furnished by U. S. Mail and electronic mail to the 

following parties on this 15* day of August, 2008. 

Tampa Electric Company 
Paula K. Brown Jean Harbnan 
Regulatory Affairs 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33801-01 11 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323980850 

Florida Public SeMce Commission 
Jennifer Brubaker Keino Young 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323980850 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Martha Brown 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 323890850 


